

Manjunath OK

CEO & Founder at WebTechiez Software India (P) Ltd.

manjunath@webtechiez.com

Summary

I Am a Founder, Entrepreneur, Programmer. Having worked with web technologies for 8+ years and have experience in developing web applications with PHP and JavaScript. Currently works as the CEO of WebTechiez Software India Pvt Ltd, The company dedicated to provide quality web services and consultation worldwide, based in Bangalore, INDIA.

Experience

CEO at Webtechiez Software India Pvt Ltd

July 2012 - Present (2 years 3 months)

Founder, WebTechiez, India, with Prakash Kanumilli

11 recommendations available upon request

Project Manager / Business Development Manager at Omkar Software Pvt. Ltd

August 2010 - July 2012 (2 years)

BDM at OmkarSoftware Pvt Ltd

1 recommendation available upon request

Team Lead at Omkar Software Pvt. Ltd

August 2007 - August 2010 (3 years 1 month)

Web Developer at Omkar Software Pvt. Ltd

August 2006 - August 2007 (1 year 1 month)

Skills & Expertise

Software Project Management

Web Development

E-commerce Solutions

PHP Frameworks

cPanel

Business Development Manager

XML

SQL

Wordpress

MySQL

Joomla

PHP

E-commerce

JavaScript
Web Applications
Java
jQuery
AJAX
Web Services
Mobile Applications
Open Source
OOP
CRM
LAMP
CSS
HTML
Programming
Marketo Administration
Marketo Support
WordPress
HTML 5

Education

Visvesvaraya Technological University
BE, Computer Science, 2003 - 2006

Manjunath OK

CEO & Founder at WebTechiez Software India (P) Ltd.

manjunath@webtechiez.com



12 people have recommended Manjunath

"Understanding the time pressures that one faces in business and faced with a deadline that was ready threatening to cause me to overshoot a deadline, I approached Manjunath for some technical assistance. Where I had a problem that had tied me up for days, Manjunath solved it within a night. I am extremely happy with Manjunath's services and would happily employ him again. Feel free to contact me if you have any reservations in employing Manjunath – I will happy confirm his skills."

— **Evan Dela-Grammaticas**, was Manjunath's client

"Manjunath has great skills, both personal and professional. he is my solid team member and drives every project to success. vast knowledge in programming and deliver on time. Highly recommended."

— **Ilan Barak**, was Manjunath's client

"Manju has an immense capacity to listen to what is needed and provide great results. His company Web Techiez is a powerhouse of knowledge for website development. I can rely on them to problem solve any issue I put before them. I also appreciate his consistent polite manner in his communication - a real bonus when you're pulling an all-nighter!"

— **Laurie Kingdon**, was Manjunath's client

"Manjunath in addition to being an expert in Open Source technologies, also has leadership qualities that I greatly admire."

— **Anil Baddi**, was Manjunath's client

"Manju has done two projects for me and both have been done on time and within budget. The first project involved solving a Malware problem and migrating my Web site to another hosting service. He accomplished in one week what my previous service provider had not been able to finish in 2 months. In the second project he upgraded the WordPress menu system for my Website and it is just what I have been wanting for the last year. We worked together very effectively to determine what I needed and then he implemented it."

— **Don Lundgren**, was Manjunath's client

"Manju is a trusted resource for my business. He is always willing to listen then make the best recommendations to move forward. He is an extremely hard working & talented programmer who never fails

to deliver on time and on budget. Hire him with confidence."

— **Jeff Baer**, was Manjunath's client

"Manjunath has been doing wordpress website maintenance and development for us for about 18 months. The work has always been on time and on budget. He is great to deal with over Skype even when the line quality is not great and the language is technical."

— **Richard Broome**, was Manjunath's client

"Manjunath is a good technical manager who managed projects/programs well and a good leader."

— **Mastanrao P**, *Software Engg., Omkarsoft Pvt. Ltd.*, reported to Manjunath at Webtechiez

"Manju is dedicated at work he does.. Given any complicated task will resolve in quiet easy way. Does a quality work."

— **Ashwini Naik**, *Software Engineer, Omkar Software Pvt. Ltd.*, worked with Manjunath at Webtechiez

"“Manjunath is a very focused and technically competent team member. He shows keen interest in financial domain related areas and has always helped his team by sharing his knowledge with the team .He likes to take ownership in the work he undertakes. I wish him all the best in his future endeavors I have studied and worked with Manjunath, he is a very detail oriented person, his proficiency in PHP is impeccable and with this he combines his innovative approach and hence is able to resolve the issues with high efficiency and quality. On personal level I admire his business acumen, decision making abilities and knowledge of E-commerce markets. He is a great employee and a very good friend; I wish him all the success in life.”"

— **Rakesh Kumar**, *Software Engineer, OmkarSoftware pvt. ltd. Bangalore*, worked directly with Manjunath at Webtechiez

"Manjunath has an unending passion for creativity and has been shown with his work. I wish him all the best"

— **Amith Nigli**, was Manjunath's client

"Manjunath is my College mate a good and laborious Person who is working for Omkara Software from last 3Yrs."

— **Rakesh Kumar**, *Developer, Reliance Infosolutions Pvt. Ltd.*, worked directly with Manjunath at omkarsoft

[Contact Manjunath on LinkedIn](#)